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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 11:48 AM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK

Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s / Steven’s instruction :- 
 

S/N CLAIM NO OIC DOA OI VEH TP VEH LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT 
                  

1 
MT/1303705-
002 Julie 09/11/2024 SMU2921P SMD8065K KURU & CO MG SOLUTION PTE LTD 62431373 – Ms Hong 

2 
MT/1304964-
002 Rajeswary 09/11/2024 SNR733H SLK9144J KURU & CO MG SOLUTION PTE LTD 62431373 – Ms Hong 

3 
MT/1305679-
002 Rajeswary 22/11/2024 SGT8985S SMD4144S HIN TAT AUGUSTINE JD MOTORSPORTS Richard : 90234180 

 
 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
Annie Koh 
Senior Admin, 
 
Consumer GI Operations 
 
T +65 64307899 
 

 
 

  
  
 

 
 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 
all copies of it. Thank you. 


